Paddock, Sarah

From: Dell (please do not reply) <automated_email@dell.com> on behalf of Dell Inc.
<dell_automated_email@dell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Paddock, Sarah

Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information -1022989559276

You have saved an eQuote 1022989559276

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store.
This will be held for 90 days and will expire on 05/15/2018

Your eQuote has been sent to:
Emailed to: sarah.condley@uky.edu
sarah.condley@uky.edu

To retrieve this eQuote

Login to Premier

Sign in to University of Kentucky

Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 1022989559276

eQuote Name latl4high sp18

Saved By sarah.condley@uky.edu
eQuote Description

Authorized Buyer

Notes/Comments
Account Name University of Kentucky
Contract Code 21AHH

eQuote Summary

Description Quantity Unit Price Subtotal
Dell Latitude 3490 1 $978.95 $978.95
eQuote Subtotal $978.95
Shipping* $0.00
Shipping Discount* $0.00
Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00



eQuote Total* $978.95

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

eQuote Details

Description Quantity Price
s0451349014usr | Dell Latitude 3490 1 $978.95
_ Product
Module Description Sku ID
Code
Dell Latitude 3490 Dell Latitude 3490 BTX 3490X [210-ANXL] 1
Intel Core i5-8250U Processor (Quad Core, 6M Cache,

Processor 1.6GHz, 15W) GSOT1DJ [379-BCZX] 146
Operating System  Windows 10 Pro 64bit English, French, Spanish 10P64M [619-AHKN] 11
M'C“’sgﬁ Application . broqyctivity Software NOPSW [630-AAPK] 1002

oftware
Graphics Intel UHD Graphics 620 KRUIST [338-BNPV] 149
Memory 8GB,1x8GB, 2400MHz DDR4 Non-ECC 8GB1D [370-ADIB] 3
Hard Drive M.2 256GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 256SSD [400-AOTF] 8
Additional Hard o additional Hard Drive NOAHD [340-ADBJ] 637
14" FHD WVA (1920x1080) Non-Touch Anti-Glare, [320-BCLP]
LCD Camera & Microphone, WLAN Capable NTFHDL [391-BDNB] 760
Keyboard Single Pointing Keyboard, English ENGKBD [580-AGRE] 4
Mouse No Mouse Selected NOMSE [570-AADK] 12
- Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band (2x2) .
BIYEs Wireless Adapter+ Bluetooth 4.1 Driver = [P U
. Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band (2x2) .
Wireless Wireless Adapter+ Bluetooth 4.1 1820 [555-BCMW] 19
Mobile Broadband  No Wireless WAN Card NOWW [362-BBBB] 114
Primary Battery 4 Cell 56Whr ExpressChargeTM Capable Battery 54WBAT [451-BCEX] 112
Power Supply 65W AC Adapter, 4.5mm Barrel 65WAA [450-ADTR] 1015
Palm Rest No Fingerprint and No Smart Card NFPR [346-BCQT] 55
Protect your new PC No Security Software NOSS [650-AAAM] 1014
Operating System v i NOMEDIA [620-AAOH] 200013
Recovery Options
FGA Module 3490_1HFY19_045/US/BTS FG0015 [998-CUWT] 572
Placemat Win 10 Quick Reference Guide, English/French PLMTEF [340-BZFN] 60
Canada Ship Options US No Canada Ship Charge USNONE [332-1286] 111
[525-0131]
Non-Microsoft . [525-BBCL]
Application Software Windows System Software WIN10 [640-BBLW] 1003
[658-BBMR]



[658-BBRB]

[658-BCUV]
[658-BDTB]
Packaging Min Config Shipping Material SHPMN E’jg_gigg} 465
Processor Branding Intel Core i5 Processor Label KRCI5SM [389-CGBB] 749
Label Regulatory Label Included REG [389-BEYY] 676
Documentation/Disks ?S;Zﬁéﬁ';‘;gﬁ:mEltt?'l‘:nzﬁg;gmry Guide EFDOC [340-AGIK] 21
Cable US Power Cord US125v [537-BBBL] 20
Diagnostic CD /' pasource DVD NRDVD [430-XXYG] 50
Diskette
Carrying Cases No Carrying Case NONE [460-BBEX] 118
Trag;‘;;"ttoatg’gq;rzom Smart Selection Shipment BTS [800-BBGW] 200080
E-Star Energy Star Version 6.1 ESTAR [387-BBNC] 122
Docking Solutions  Not Included NONE [452-BBSE] 271
UPC Label POD Label POD [389-BKKL] 292
TAA No TAA NOTAA [340-ACQQ] 97
Hard Drive Software No Additional Hard Drive Selected GU89CVR [610-BBXQ] 707
[975-3461]
Hardware_ Support 4 Ye_ars Hardware Servit_:e with Onsite/In-Home G5UZIET [997-6727] 29
Services Service After Remote Diagnosis [997-6735]
[997-6738]
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

Let's connect. ﬁ ‘:2‘

Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any
orders arising from such errors. The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.
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